

From: [REDACTED]
Subject: Request for Further Information - Maer Lane Permits - RESPONSE REQUIRED 09/01/26
Date: 17 December 2025 11:17:00
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[Second Request for Further Information Letter.pdf](#)
Importance: High

Morning all,

This email is in relation to your applications for permit variations at the following sites:

- Maer Lane Wastewater Treatment Works (003174)
- Maer Lane Storm Tanks (201965)
- Phear Park Pumping Station (200124)
- Maer Road Pumping station (200126)

We have some further questions as a result of the response provided to the first request for information (provided by SWW on 07/11).

Please see the attached letter for the required information.

A response is required by 09/01/2026.

If a response in full is not received your application(s) will be returned and 20% of the application fee(s) retained.

Kind Regards,

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Permitting Officer - Water Quality



Environment Agency | Manley House, Sowton Industrial Estate, Exeter, EX2 7LQ
lauren.perham@environment-agency.gov.uk

[REDACTED]